Maren Toohill

——
From: Anna Hueston <anna4lpb@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 7:45 AM
To: Maren Toohill
Subject: Questions for Sanctuary applicant
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

**THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER**

Maren,

During the Planning Board’s August 3 meeting we did not have enough time to ask additional questions. Could
you please share these with the applicant for Sanctuary? This email can be part of the public record for the
application. Thank you.

Renew the Marijuana SP / Application (page numbers reference electronic file)

» What are the two shift times that run?

* p52/146 Materials #9 Names is not complete. Need names and addresses of each person who is an

owner. Only a name and address is scribbled on the list.

» P. 114/146 Materials #6 Quantity. All are 16,000 Ibs/year except processed /mfgd is half of that. Why is it
only half? Bylaw Req

* 173-199 L. What is the status with the revised HCA as itt was reopened by Select Board?

* 173-199M. Community Outreach Hearing is supposed to happen again as this is a request for a special
permit?

Amend WRD SP / Stormwater Analysis

* PERC test - Did Jim Garreffi witness the perc tests passing? If yes, is there attestation to this?

* Increasing impervious to over 50% (proposed is 17.7+33 = 50.7%), so need to reduce impervious below 50%
+ A Stormwater permit seems warranted

Best,
Anna

Anna Hueston
Vice-Chair
Littleton Planning Board



